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March 23, 2020 

 

 

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 

Kristen Edwards 

Staff Attorney 

500 East Capital Avenue 

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070 

 

RE: NG19-012 – In the Matter of the Application of MidAmerican Energy Company for 

Authority to Continue its Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Plan in South Dakota 

 

Dear Ms. Edwards: 

 

On December 30, 2019, MidAmerican Energy Company (“MidAmerican”) filed Request for 

Continuation of the Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Plan to request authorization from the 

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission to extend its Incentive Gas Supply Procurement Plan 

for an additional three years. After careful consideration, MidAmerican is no longer seeking 

continuation of this program and respectfully requests withdrawal of this filing in the above 

captioned matter. 

 

Accordingly, MidAmerican respectfully requests the Request for Continuation of the Incentive 

Gas Supply Procurement Plan be withdrawn without prejudice. 

 

MidAmerican remains committed to providing affordable gas services to its South Dakota 

customers. On behalf of MidAmerican, we extend our sincere thanks to the Commission for its 

consideration of this request.  

 

Respectfully submitted this 23rd day of March, 2020.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 

 

By:   /s/ Katelyn M. Lynch-Butcher 

Katelyn M. Lynch-Butcher, Attorney 

MidAmerican Energy Company 

666 Grand Avenue, Suite 500 

P.O. Box 657 

Des Moines, IA 50306-0657 

Telephone: 515-252-6762 

Email: kmlynch-butcher@midamerican.com 
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